

Behnam Ghaffari

From: JOHN.JANKA@LW.com
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2010 4:58 PM
To: Anthony Asongwed
Subject: Inmarsat STA Request: File No. 0191-EX-ST-2010

Anthony,

To confirm what I told you preliminarily by phone:

1. The experimental terminal will be used at the specified coordinates. It will be mounted in place there and turned on. We do not need the flexibility afforded by specifying a radius of operation from that point. If you do need to specify a radius, however, 25 km would be fine.

2. We'd appreciate a grant of authority as soon as possible, and for a thirty day period. If there is any way to advance the May 19 start date you mentioned, that would help.

Thank you.

John

John P. Janka

LATHAM & WATKINS ^{LLP}

555 Eleventh Street, NW
Suite 1000
Washington, DC 20004-1304
Direct Dial: +1.202.637.2289
Fax: +1.202.637.2201
Email: john.janka@lw.com
<http://www.lw.com>

To comply with IRS regulations, we advise you that any discussion of Federal tax iss
e-mail was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by you, (i) to avo
imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) to promote, market or recommend to a
transaction or matter addressed herein.

For more information please go to <http://www.lw.com/docs/irs.pdf>

This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney wor
the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, reliance or distribution by oth
without express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended reci
contact the sender and delete all copies.

Latham & Watkins LLP

5/19/2010